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Department of Procurement and Contract Compliance 

 
Request For Proposal 

Addendum #1 

RFI N41183 

Body Worn and In-Car Cameras 
 

 

 

 

Refer All Inquiries To: Arenis Montes a.montes@wycokck.org 

 

Department of Procurement and Contract Compliance 

701 N. 7th Street, Suite 649 

Kansas City, Kansas 66101 

913-573-5440 
 

 

 

 

THE ABOVE-MENTIONED NOTICE OF NEED IS HEREBY AMENDED AS FOLLOWS: 

mailto:a.montes@wycokck.org
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Questions/Answers Regarding N41183 

The Unified Government of Wyandotte County hereby provides Offerors with answers pertaining to questions regarding 

RFI N41183.  Respondent must deliver its Addendum 1 with their response/proposal November 12, 2024, at 2:00 p.m. 

Central Daylight Time (CDT).  Answers will be address in red. 

 

 

1. On page 4, the RFI states: “Submit one (1) hard copy of the letter of interest and statements of 

qualifications”. Is there a specific form to complete? I did not see an attachment in the posting.   

No specific form to complete. 

 

2. The terms and conditions included are to be signed upon award, correct? Not submitted with our 

response?  

The terms and conditions included will need to be signed upon award of a contract. Please be aware that 

this RFI will not award a contract, but any information obtained as a result of this RFI may or may not be 

used by the UG to develop a future IFB or RFP. For clarification, Attachment A – Signature Page will need 

to be returned with offeror’s submission.  

 

3. Do you currently have BWC and ICV?  If so, what manufacturer? 

Motorola – Watchguard 

 

4. If you currently have BWC/ICV, what is your current storage solution (on-prem, cloud, hybrid)? 

On-Prem 

 

5. If you currently have a storage solution, what is the current storage size Currently using less than half of 2 

PB capacity. 

 

6. If you currently have BWC/ICV, how do you offload the video (in-office dock, wireless access point, 

cellular)? 

In-Office Dock, Wireless Access Point 

 

7. If you offload video cellularly, do you use the laptop, hotspot, or router? 

Router 

 

8. How many shifts do you have in a day? 

 3 

 

9. How long are your shifts? 

8 hrs. 

 

10. How many officers use BWC? 

300  

 

11. How many vehicles use ICV? 

160 

 

12. How many interview rooms? 

6 

 

13. Current interview room video solution? 

Motorola – Watchguard 

 

14. Does KCKPD utilize internal/on-staff IT support resources who are dedicated to KCKPD? Or are the 

KCKPD IT capabilities, facilities, hardware and software maintained by Wyandotte County? 

KCKPD Internal I.T. Staff 
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15. Do either KCKPD or Wyandotte County (as applicable) have a specific strategy related to cloud-hosted 

compute, storage, and software resources? I.e. is either entity currently using cloud-hosted services for IT 

infrastructure or services? 

N/A 

 

16. Do either KCKPD or Wyandotte County maintain a datacenter (shared or dedicated) for use by KCKPD? 

KCKPD Maintained 

 

 

17. Does KCKPD currently rely upon mobile router devices (LTE or 5G WWAN) installed in patrol and other 

vehicles? 

Yes 

 

18. Does KCKPD utilize Mobile Data Terminals (MDTs) in all patrol vehicles? 

Yes 

 

 

19. Does KCKPD send or provide digital evidence to a local or regional portal or case management system 

maintained by another entity? E.g. States Attorney’s office, Prosecutors office, regional case management 

system, or other? 

Yes, D.A.’s Evident Mgt (Karpell) 

 

20. Does the KCKPD or Wyandotte County network infrastructure include each of the following: 

• >100Mbps WiFi coverage and bandwidth for the largest number of patrol vehicles assigned to a 

shift and located stored/parked in a KCKPD facility? Yes 

• >1Gbps connection to the internet, with equivalent firewall or other edge device throughput 

capacity? Yes 

 

21. Does the KCKPD or Wyandotte County datacenter (if applicable) include each/any of the following: 

• Virtual server host(s)? Yes 

• Storage Area Network (SAN)?  Yes 

• Existing tenant in Microsoft Azure? N/A 

• Existing tenant in Amazon Web Services (AWS)? N/A 

• Other cloud hosted storage service/capacity? N/A 

 

22. Is existing video data currently stored in digital format? 

Yes 

 

23. What ALPR infrastructure currently exists at KCKPD? 

(Section II) Genetec  

 

24. How many officers will be issued BWC? 

300 

 

25. How many vehicles will be issued ICV? 

160 

 

26. How many interview rooms? 

6 

 

27. Do you want Cloud or On-prem storage? 

Cloud 
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28. Do you use active directory? 

Yes 

 

29. Upload method (cellular, wireless access point)? 

Both if possible 

 

30. Cellular Provider? 

T-Mobile 

 

31. Number of officers for the pilot?  

10 

 

32. Number of vehicles for pilot?  

10 

 

33. Offload method?  

Cellular/WiFi/Dock 

 

34. If offloading through cellular, do you have a mobile router or will you need us to provide one? 

You Provide 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

THE ATTACHED SIGNATURE PAGE MUST BE COMPLETED AND RETURNED WITH YOUR 

PROPOSAL. 

 

In other respects, except as specifically stated above, the subject Notice of Need remains unchanged. 

  



Page 5 of 5 

 

 

Addendum 1, Q&A 
 

SIGNATURE PAGE 

 

Offerors are asked to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum Number One (1) by completing the information requested 

below and submitting this information with their proposal. Failure to do so may subject the offeror to disqualification. 

 

ALL OTHER SPECIFICATIONS AND CONDITIONS REMAIN UNCHANGED. 

 

RECEIPT OF THIS ADDENDUM IS HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGED 

 

NAME/BUSINESS:  _____________________________________________________________________ 

ADDRESS: _____________________________________________________________________ 

MAILING ADDRESS: _____________________________________________________________________ 

CITY: __________________________ , STATE: ______________, ZIP CODE:__________ 

PHONE: ______________________________, FAX NO: ______________________________ 

E-MAIL ADDRESS: _____________________________________________________________________ 

ATTENTION OF: _____________________________________________________________________ 

TITLE: _____________________________________________________________________ 

SIGNED: _____________________________________________________________________ 

DATE: _____________________________________________________________________ 


